Robert L Miller

From: Rich Fiore <rich@rjfiorecompany.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 6:58 PM
To: FOIA Requests

Subject: R.). Fiore + Company FOIA

Signed By: rich@rjfiorecompany.com

Dear FOIA Officer,

Dy (2:00-15

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of invoices, purchase orders, and
vendor selection logic/data (or other relevant records) for the Telecommunications Consultant BP017408
solicitation. Please also indicate any relevant information regarding Rich Fiore - GroupMD, LLC (dab: R.J.
Fiore + Company.) Our intent is to learn what was done well and where we can do better using this

information.

If there are any fees associated with this request, please notify me in advance.

Very Sincerely,
Rich Fiore

Richard Fiore

Information Technology and Business Intelligence

Mobile and Text: 815.603.2258

Email: rich@RJFioreCompany.com and rfiore@groupmd.net
www.groupmd.net

www linkedin.com/pub/rich-fiore/20/515/553/
https://twitter.com/RichFiore11
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Small Business Owner of
Rich Fiore - GroupMD, LLC.
Phone: (815) 603-2258
Email: fiore@groupmd.net
EIN/TIN: 47-2631993
CAGE CODE: TAYH8
DUNS #: 079677108
CISCO Partner: 1159666
HP Alliance One Partner: 58CJR
Microsoft Partner: 4496881
Microsoft AER: V89517
VMWare Partner: 57539877
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